THE PUTNAM COUNTY LEGISLATURE
40 Gleneida Avenue
Carmel, New York 10512
(845) 808-1020 Fax (845) 808-1933

Nancy Montgomery Dist. 1
William Gouldman Dist. 2
Paul E. Jonke Chairman Toni E. Addonizio Dist. 3
Amy E. Sayegh Deputy Chair Ginny Nacerino Dist. 4
Diane Schonfeld Clerk Greg E. Ellner Dist. 5
Robert Firriolo Counsel Paul E. jonke Dist. 6
Joseph Castellano Dist. 7
Amy E. Sayegh Dist. 8
Erin L. Crowley Dist. 9

AGENDA
RULES, ENACTMENTS & INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS COMMITTEE
TO BE HELD IN ROOM #318
PUTNAM COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING
CARMEL, NEW YORK 10512

Members: Chairwoman Addonizio and Legislators Ellner & Nacerino

Monday 6:00PM June 24, 2024

1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Roll Call

3. Discussion/ Request from District Attorney to Address Questions & Concerns
Raised at May 16" Rules Committee Meeting (Law Department’s Request to
PC Clerk for Records)

4. FYI/ Litigation Report

5. Other Business

6. Adjournment



{
Diane Schonfeld -
R G Ei PR
From: Toni Addonizio
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 10:27 AM
To: Diane Schonfeld
Subject: Fwd: Rules Committee Meeting

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Robert Tendy <robert.tendy@putnamcountyny.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 2:53:20 PM

To: Toni Addonizio <Toni.Addonizio@putnamcountyny.gov>
Cc: Ginny Nacerino <Ginny.Nacerino@putnamcountyny.gov>; Greg Ellner <Greg.Ellner@putnamcountyny.gov>
Subject: Rules Committee Meeting

Good afternoon, Chairwoman Addonizio and Legislators Nacerino and Ellner:

| request to be placed on the agenda for the next Rules Committee meeting. The purpose is to address questions
and concerns raised at the May 16 Rules Committee meeting.

Please don’t hesitate to call or email me with any questions.

Very truly yours,

Robert V. Tendy

Putnam County District Attorney
40 Gleneida Ave.

Carmel, NY 10512

845-808-1050

845-260-5178 (mobile)
845-808-1909 (fax)




June 24, 2024
Rules Meeting

#4

FYI/ Litigation Report



